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An Exelon Company

Dennis P. Jamouneau Office 202.872.3034
Assistant General Counsel Fax 202.331.6767
pepco.com
EP9628 djamouneau@pepcoholdings.com

701 Ninth Street NW
Washington, DC 20068-0001

June 30, 2020

Ms. Brinda Westbrook-Sedgwick
Commission Secretary
Public Service Commission

of the District of Columbia
1325 G Street N.W., Suite 800
Washington, DC 20005

Re: Formal Case No. 1150 — Benning Remediation

Dear Ms. Westbrook-Sedgwick:

On August 9, 2018, the Public Service Commission of the District of Columbia
(Commission”) approved the Non-Unanimous Full Settlement Agreement (Settlement) in the
above-captioned case in Order No. 19433. As part of the Settlement, Potomac Electric Power
Company agreed to provide updates regarding its efforts to obtain insurance recovery for
remediation costs associated with its Benning Road facility bi-annually, with the first update
due on January 1, 2019. Specifically, Paragraph 14(d) of the Settlement provides:

Pepco will diligently pursue recovery of these RI costs and will report to
the Commission bi-annually, beginning on January 1, 2019, on the status
of the Company's efforts to obtain insurance recovery, until such time as
the Company indicates, in a bi annual report, that all insurance recovery
efforts have been exhausted.

Pepco is actively pursuing insurance recovery and has engaged a consulting group
that specializes in claim strategy and reporting for the existing insurance claim. In addition,
Pepco has provided additional updates to the appropriate insurers that have provided insurance
to Pepco for the relevant timeframe, has held meetings with some insurers and is currently in
the process of scheduling meetings with other insurers to discuss the current status of the claim
and anticipated future costs. The Company will continue to file these updates according to the
Settlement cited above and as future relevant information becomes available.
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Please contact me if you have any further questions.

Sincerely,

Is| Dennce P. Jamouncan

Dennis P. Jamouneau

Enclosure

cc: All Parties of Record



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a copy of Potomac Electric Power Company’s letter regarding the
Benning Remediation was served this June 30, 2020 on all parties in Formal Case No. 1150 by

electronic mail.

Ms. Brinda Westbrook-Sedgwick
Commission Secretary
Public Service Commission

of the District of Columbia
1325 G Street, NW, Suite 800
Washington, DC 20005
bwestbrook@psc.dc.gov

Frann G. Francis, Esq.

Apartment and Office Building Association of
Metropolitan Washington

1050 17" Street, NW, Suite 300

Washington, DC 20036

ffrancis@aoba-metro.org

Brian Caldwell, Esq.
Assistant Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
441 4th Street, NW
Washington, DC 20001
brian.caldwell@dc.gov

Brian R. Greene

Eric Wallace

GreeneHurlocker, PLC

1807 Libbie Avenue, Suite 102
Richmond, VA 23229
BGreene@GreeneHurlocker.com
EWallace@GreeneHurlocker.com

Dennis Goins

Potomac Management Group
PO Box 30225

Alexandria, VA 22310
dgoinspmg@verizon.net

Sandra Mattavous-Frye, Esq.
Anja Sears, Esqg.

Office of the People’s Counsel
1133 15" Street, NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005
apatel@opc-dc.gov
smfrye@opc-dc.gov

Michael Engleman

Engleman Fallon, PLC

1717 K Street NW, Suite 900
Washington, DC 20006
mengleman@efenergylaw.com

Kristi Singleton

Assistant General Counsel

Real Property Division (LR)
General Services Administration
1800 F. Street, NW Room 2016
Washington, DC 20405
Kristi.singleton@gsa.gov

Bruce Oliver

Revilo Hill Associates, Inc. on behalf of
Apartment and Office Building Association
of Metropolitan Washington

7103 Lake Tree Drive

Fairfax Station, VA 22039
revilohill@verizon.net

Kevin Auerbacher

Sr. Counsel, Corporate Development
Tesla, Inc.

1050 K Street NW, Suite 101
Washington, DC 20001
kauerbacher@tesla.com
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Mark F. Sundback, Esqg.
Kenneth L. Wiseman, Esq.
Andrew Mina

William Rappolt

Sheppard Mullin Richter & Hampton LLP
2099 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Suite 100

Washington, DC 20006-6801
kwiseman@sheppardmullin.com
msundback@sheppardmullin.com
amina@sheppardmullin.com
wrappolt@sheppardmullin.com

Anya Schoolman, Ex. Dir.

Solar United Neighbors

1115 Massachusetts Ave., NW
Washington, DC 20005
anya@communitypowernetwork.org

Robert Robinson

Larry Martin

DC Consumer Utility Board
1631 Newton Street, NW
Washington, DC 20020
robrobin@me.com
Imartindc@gmail.com

Brian J. Petruska

General Counsel

LiUna Mid-Atlantic Region
11951 Freedom Drive, Suite 310
Reston, VA 20190
bpetruska@maliuna.org

Dana Sleeper
MDV-SEIA

PO Box 181
Washington, DC 20044
director@madvseia.org

Steve Baron

Lane Kollen

J. Kennedy Associates
Suite 305

Roswell, GA 30075
sbaron@jkenn.com
jkollen@jkenn.com

Meena Gowda, Esq.

Acting General Counsel

District of Columbia Water and Sewer Authority
5000 Overlook Avenue, S.W.

Washington, DC 20032
Meena.gowda@dcwater.com

Miles Maurino

James Birkelund

Small Business Utility Advocates
548 Market St., Suite 11200

San Francisco, CA 94104
miles@utilityadvocates.org
james@utilityadvocates.org

May Va Lor

Corporate Affairs Department
LiUna

905 16™ Street, NW
Washington, DC 20006
mlor@liuna.org

IS| Dennce P. Jamounean

Dennis P. Jamouneau
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